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December 29, 2008

Honorable Daniel Caruso
Chairman

Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 346, Implementation of Section 8 and Section 54 of Public Act
No. 07-242, An Act Concerning Electricity and Energy Efficiency

Dear Chairman Caruso:

During the December 17, 2008 pre-hearing conference for Docket No. 346, the
Executive Director of the Connecticut Siting Council (the “Council”) outlined a
process by which the Council would clarify the scope of this docket. In light of this
development, The United Illuminating Company (“UI”) hereby notifies the Council
that UI will not respond to Environmental Energy Solutions’ interrogatories pending
the Council's clarification of the scope of these proceedings.

Please call me at 203.498.4340 if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

Bruce L. McDermott
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